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APPENDIX*

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

i

Pro-Technics international, Inc. Docket: 30-30429
Houston, Texas License: 42-26928-01

,

| During an NRC inspection conducted on July 15, 1988, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the " General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(1988), the violations are listed below:

1. 10 CFR 30.34(c) requires that each licensee confine its aossession and use
of byproduct materials to the locations and purposes aut1orized by the
license. Condition 10 lists the authorized permanent locations.

Contrary to the above, the NRC inspector identified that byproduct
material was stored at 11129 NW 10th Street, Yukon, Oklahoma, an address
occupied by the licensee for about a year, listed in the telephone
directory, therefore considered a permanent location, but not listed
as such in the license.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (SupplementIV)

2. 10CFR20.207(a)requiresthatlicensedmaterialsstoredinan
unrestricted area shall be secured from unauthorized removal from the
place of storage.

Contrary to the above, the NRC inspecter found that individuals not
employed by the licensee or authorized by the license had keys and access
to the area where licensed materials were stored.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (SupplementIV)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Pro-Technics International, Inc. is
hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the

lettertransmittingthisNotice(1)thereasonfortheviolationifadmitted,a written statement or explanation in reply,including for each violation:
the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved,
the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and
the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown,

consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this 22nd day of August 1988.
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